

Planning Proposal Attachment 7

Lot 514 DP 729979, Bateau Bay

Section 117 Directions 6.2 Approval



NSW GOVERNMENT
Department of Planning

Mr Kerry Yates
General Manager
Wyong Shire Council
PO Box 20
WYONG NSW 2259

Our ref: Y08/1398 - CC08/79
Your ref: RZ/6/2005
File: CC0000054

Dear Mr Yates

Draft Wyong LEP 172 in respect of Lot 514 DP 729979 Bay Village Road, Bateau Bay

I refer to Council's letter of 14 May 2008 seeking the Director-General's approval for draft Wyong LEP 172 to alter the existing zoning of the abovementioned land in accordance with cl.4 of s.117 Direction 6.2.

Please be advised that, as nominee of the Director-General, I approve of draft Wyong LEP 172 altering the existing zoning of the land at Lot 514 DP 729979 Bay Village Road, Bateau Bay, pursuant to s.117 Direction 6.2.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'R Pearson', followed by the date '11/8/08' written vertically.

Richard Pearson
Executive Director
Rural and Regional Planning